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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Office 
 Tom Paulino, Mayor’s Office 

Anya Worley-Ziegmann, People’s Budget Coalition 
 
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Finance Committee 
 

DATE:  September 20, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Connie Chan: 
 

File No.  240913 
 
Hearing on the Mayor's instructions to department heads to place funding 
for community based organizations in the approved City budget for Fiscal 
Years 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 that were restored to departments through 
the Board of Supervisors spending plan on reserve, in order to understand 
the criteria used for exceptions and the departments and programs that 
received spending releases; and requesting the Mayor's Budget Office, the 
affected departments, and the People's Budget Coalition to report. 
 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 

mailto:brent.jalipa@sfgov.org
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